

February 27th, 2018 Paul Johnson's home

Attendance: Rick Paul, Frank, Brian, Pepper & Ginny

Absent: Benji

Election of 2018 Board Positions:

President – Brian Tippet

Vice President – Paul Johnson

Treasury – Rick Simms

Architectural – Frank Clark

Secretary – Ginny Wilson

Board at Large – Pepper Abbot & Benji Larance

Summary of todo's

Rick- work with Cindy to get CHOA Covenant subcommittee

- Get subcommittee list or interested folks
- Determine goals and important things to include
- Determine dates and benchmarks
- Search out legal representation.

Pepper-

- Gather list of various volunteer folks for upcoming events
- July 4 (Paul has tent, tables, and chairs)
- August 25 (per Jeff Keine approval)
- Holiday party
- Other events? - Neighborhood night out, Cleanup- Dumpster day or shredding, Garage sale, kid movie night ...

Brian

- Contact Jeff and confirm August 25 for annual picnic

Ginny-

- Newsletter...

Paul- Confirm new neighbor updates, ... work with Pepper on this for welcome packet

Next Meeting 3/28 at Rick's house.

Meeting adjourned.